DRAKE UNIVERSITY

DES MOINES, IOWA 50311

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
MATHEMATICS DEPARTMENT May 1, 1970

Professor Robert W. Hanson
Executive Secretary

Towa Academy of Science
University of Northern Iowa
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613

Dear Professor Hanson,

T was unable to attend the meeting of the
Iowa Academy of Science at which the announcement
of the date and place of the next meeting was
madega;

Will you please provide me with this infor-
mation?
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// et v
B.E. Gillam,
Secretary-Treasurer
Towa Section
BEG/mne Mathematical Association of America
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